
CONSENT2GO – How to Guide 
 
When your child is invited to attend an incursion, excursion, sporting event or other 
activity requiring parental / guardian consent, you will be sent an email from Ballajura 
Community College asking you to provide consent for your child to attend. 
 
The following is a step-by-step process on how to do this. 
 
If you have any questions please contact the College on 9262 7777. 
 

 
 
Step 1 - Email will be sent from Ballajura Community College 
You will receive an email similar to the one below from the College.  It will provide you 
with an overview of the event, the date, time, transport (if applicable), dress code and 
venue. 
 
----------------------------------------- 
From: Ballajura Community College - [MCBSchools] <admin@mcbschools.com>  
Sent: Monday, 21 February 2022 12:09 PM 
To: Ballajura Community College <Ballajura.CC@education.wa.edu.au> 
Subject: Ballajura Community College - Invitation for Mary AA Poppins 
 

 

Ballajura Community College  

Dear Mr Peter Pan, 
Mary AA Poppins has been invited on an Academic excursion.  

Monday 30 May, 2022 
5:00 PM to 10:00 PM  

Drone Light Show  
Notes: Students must bring 
- hat 
- own food and drinks 
- something to sit on such as picnic blanket 
 
Please note that this event includes flashing lights 
Information: Travel to Perth to watch the City of Perth drone light show  
 

 

This is a compulsory excursion 

mailto:admin@mcbschools.com
mailto:Ballajura.CC@education.wa.edu.au


 

Transport 

 Transport will be provided, departs at 05:00 PM and returns at 10:00 PM 

 

Dress 

 School Uniform 

 

Venue 

 

Langley Park, 103 Birdiya Dr, Perth WA 6004, Australia 

 

 

Excursion Numbers 

 1 

 

RSVP 

 Sunday, May 29 2022 

Confirm Mary’s attendance  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.mcbschools.com%2Fballajura%2FExcursionInvitation%2F%3FInv_Id%3Dbcbca93722704783adb37d8e695eb036&data=04%7C01%7Crebecca.treloar-cook%40education.wa.edu.au%7C1d33dcf54eee455bdd2d08d9f4f2171a%7Ce08016f9d1fd4cbb83b0b76eb4361627%7C0%7C0%7C637810142865075053%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=qd7KW41s1vUR6xj0yNm02IpWLenGe8xef9Md4Gdvc%2Fg%3D&reserved=0
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com.au%2Fmaps%2Fplace%2F103%2BBirdiya%2BDr%252c%2BPerth%2BWA%2B6004%252c%2BAustralia&data=04%7C01%7Crebecca.treloar-cook%40education.wa.edu.au%7C1d33dcf54eee455bdd2d08d9f4f2171a%7Ce08016f9d1fd4cbb83b0b76eb4361627%7C0%7C0%7C637810142865075053%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=%2BK7Zg8bqUvH%2FLceCOxEdGhWNq8FjNbVajajgTV%2FMV%2Fc%3D&reserved=0


Step 2 – Click CONFIRM ATTENDANCE 
This will take you to the Consent2Go portal where a summary page of the event will be 
shown – exactly the same as shown in the email – together with 2 buttons to advise if 
your child is 

• ATTENDING  
• NOT ATTENDING 

 

 
 
 
Step 3 – Click on the blue OR red button to advise if your child is attending the event 
OR is not attending the event 
The first time you use Consent2Go you will be asked to confirm the date of birth of your 
child.  This is an added security measure. 
 

 
 
You must enter your child’s date of birth to proceed. 
 
 
 
 
 



Step 4 – Excursion details 
The process for confirming attendance for the event is shown at the top of the screen. 

1. Parent Information 
2. Care Details 
3. Medical Conditions 
4. Permissions 
5. Review 

 

 
 
 
Step 5 – Parent / Guardian Details 
Review the details that show on the Parent / Guardian Details screen.  Please complete 
any missing information and/or update any incorrect details on this screen. 
 
Step  

 
 
Step 6 – Address and Home Phone  
Please review and complete any missing address and contact information and/or update 
the information if required. 



 
 
Step 7 – Click NEXT to move forward 
 

 
 
Step 8 – Health & Medical Information 
It is essential that the medical and care details of your child are up to date and accurate.  
Failure to provide the College with accurate information regarding the health and 
medical requirements of your child may impact the ability of our staff to appropriately 
care for your child. 
 
All medical conditions must be supported by a relevant Medical Plan from a doctor or 
medical practitioner. 
 
Step 9 – MEDICARE INFORMATION 
The Medicare Details of your child must be entered. 
 

 
 
 
 



Step 10 - DIETRY REQUIREMENTS 
If applicable, the dietary requirements of your child must be noted together with the 
appropriate care details. 
 
You are able to enter more than 1 Dietary Requirement. 
 

 
 
 
Step 11 - MEDICAL CONTACT DETAILS 
The details of your child’s medical doctor must be entered - including contact details and 
address. 
 

 
 
Step 12 - MEDICAL CONDITIONS 
If your child has  

a) a medical condition that may impact their ability to participate in events and/or 
excursions OR  

b) a medical condition that may require care and/or medication 



then this information must be provided in this section. 
 
Click on ADD MEDICAL CONDITION and then select the appropriate medical condition 
from the list shown.   
 
If your child’s medical condition is not shown, please select OTHER. 
 
Note - the list below shows just a few of the many medical conditions able to be selected. 

 
 
In the example below, ANAPHYLASIS has been selected which requires additional 
information to be entered AND an Action Plan to be uploaded. 
 
All Action Plans must be signed by a Dr or a Medical Practitioner. 

 
 



 
 
Once the medical information has been updated and saved, your child’s medical details 
will appear in summary form as shown below. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Step 13 – SWIMMING ABILITY 
Enter the highest level of swimming ability obtained by your child. 
 

 
 
 
Step 14 – OTHER INFORMATION 
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